From: Oberding. Tomas. EMNRD

To: Kimberly M. Wilson; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: RE: High Plains State Com #1

Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 9:57:18 AM
Aloha Kim,

Thank you for the update on this site. The plan is conditionally approved.
Condition-
1) Remove as much of the impacted soil as possible and verify the integrity of the liner.

Please keep us informed.
Mahalo
-Doc

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD
Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(505) 476-3403

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>

Subject: Fw: High Plains State Com #1

I would like to talk about this one too,

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 office

(575) 616.4023 direct

(575) 602.3826 cell

(866) 742.0742 emergency

Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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From: Kimberly M. Wilson

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 9:25 AM
To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD; Groves, Amber
Cc: Baker, Larry

Subject: High Plains State Com #1

Good Morning,

Attached please find attached the work plan for the above referenced location. If you have
any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

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
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Photos of liner under the location at the High Plains State Com #1
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